

MICHELLE CAMPBELL

Barrister

FREDERICK JORDAN CHAMBERS

Ground Floor, 53 Martin Place, Sydney NSW 2000

DX 450 Sydney

T +61 2 9229 7333 F + 61 2 9221 6944

E michelle.campbell@fjc.net.au

Admitted to the Bar in 2007, Michelle's practice has extended to both criminal and civil law. Her main areas of practice include common law, personal injury and criminal law.

With extensive advocacy experience prior to being called to the Bar as a prosecutor for various government departments, including the NSW Police, Michelle has, since called to the Bar, been briefed in a vast array of matters. She regularly appears both led and unled in various State courts and tribunals, including the Supreme, District and Local Courts of New South Wales. She has also appeared unled in a number of coronial inquests and appeals. She frequently appears in contested motions and in urgent interlocutory applications.

Upon commencing practice at the Bar, Michelle developed a solid commercial practice which included both common law and equity matters, and later transitioned in to the areas of personal injury and professional negligence. The breadth of her practice has seen her more recently appear in a significant criminal matter on behalf of the ACT Director of Public Prosecutions, which has been set down for hearing for several months.

Prior to being called to the Bar, Michelle practised as a prosecuting solicitor for the NSW Office of Industrial Relations and senior lawyer at the Australian Securities and Investments Commission (ASIC). Such experience has served to heighten her industry knowledge and hone in her highly developed advocacy skills.

ADMISSIONS TO PRACTICE

- 2007 Admitted to the Bar of New South Wales
- 1997 Admitted as a Solicitor of the Supreme Court of New South Wales

PROFESSIONAL QUALIFICATIONS

- 2015 Master of Laws (Applied Law) majoring in Commercial Litigation: The College of Law
- 1997 Diploma of Law: LPAB

PRINCIPAL AREAS OF PRACTICE

- Common Law and Personal Injury
 - Criminal Law
 - Inquests
-

MICHELLE CAMPBELL

Barrister

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

- 2007 – present Barrister, Frederick Jordan Chambers
- 2005 – 2007 Prosecuting Solicitor, Office of Industrial Relations
- 2002 – 2005 Senior Lawyer, Australian Securities and Investments Commission (ASIC)
- 1997 – 2002 Prosecuting Solicitor, Department of Industrial Relations
- 1994 – 1997 Police Prosecutor, NSW Police Service

PROFESSIONAL MEMBERSHIPS

- Member, New South Wales Bar Association